

Joshua Fitzgerald
Site Manager - Operations
Flyer Creek Wind Farm Pty Ltd
Via Major Projects Portal

03/08/2026

Subject: Flyers Creek Wind Farm (MP08_0252) - Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program

Dear Mr Fitzgerald,

I refer to your request for review and approval of the revised Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program following the approval of modification 5 for the Flyers Creek Wind Farm (MP08_0252). The Department notes consultation was completed with Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation Group (CPHR) of the NSW Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water (NSW DCCEEW).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of approval (MP08_0252). Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program (Rev 4.7, dated July 2025) under Schedule D, Condition D4.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Bird and Bat Adaptive Management Program and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scotney Moore, on 02 9274 6342.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "Nicole Brewer".

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary